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Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Clausen, Ty <Ty.Clausen@us.fincantieri.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 9:05 AM
To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR
Subject: RE: Marinette Marine - Fire Fighting Foam Release (SERTS # 20180724NE38-1)
Attachments: AFFF SPill Location.jpg

Rick, 
 
Attached is a poor drawing of the ships associated with the area and where the AFFF spill started and ends. The black 
diamonds are barrier booms we have set up for local boat traffic. The white spots by LCS‐15 is where it started and the 
concentrated white area by LCS‐17 is where most of the AFFF moved and concentrated in, this area is also where the 
containment booms were in place. 
 
I will send you a copy of our yard map shortly. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Joslin, Richard R ‐ DNR <Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 8:41 AM 
To: Clausen, Ty <Ty.Clausen@us.fincantieri.com> 
Subject: Marinette Marine ‐ Fire Fighting Foam Release (SERTS # 20180724NE38‐1) 
 
Ty  
 
Is the release at the approximate location marked below? 
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Richard R. Joslin 

Hydrogeologist / NER Spills Coordinator – Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 East County Road Y, Suite 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901‐9731 
Phone: (920) 424‐7077 
Cell Phone: (920) 360‐4291 
Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov 
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 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 
 
Information including any attachments contained in this electronic submission may contain information or technology 
the export or re‐export of which is restricted by U.S. export laws and regulations. By viewing this e‐mail and any 
attachments, the recipient agrees to the following: (1) the recipient's use of this e‐mail and any attachments shall 
comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, U.S. export laws and regulations, 
and (2) the recipient may not transfer or otherwise export or re‐export any information or technology contained in this 
e‐mail or any attachment except in full compliance with the export controls administered by the U.S.      




